BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING

JANUARY 15, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this day in regular session with the following members present, to wit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioner Charles Richards, Roy Bailey, Ronald Wood, and Drew Peacock.

Clerk, Willie D. Wise, Sheriff Buddy Smith, Attorney J. David House were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by the sheriff, followed with a prayer by Commissioner Peacock, and pledge allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of the previous meetings were read and approved.

The agenda for the meeting was presented to the board members.

Ms. Jean Griffin with St. Joe Telephone Company met with the board to discuss the new phone system contract.

Ms. Venita Anderson, Director of the Calhoun County Senior Citizens met with the board requesting additional office space. After some discussion, the board agreed to make some arrangements.

Mr. Bob King with Bay Engineering was present.

Mr. George Kearce met with the board to see if he could get assitance in getting a position through Greenthumb. A motion by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to request the positions through Greenthumb to work the area parks.

Mr. Nathan Goodman, Civil Defense Director, met with the board.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to appoint Mr. Goodman as Surplus Property Director.

A motion by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried, to purchase a water pump, if one becomes available.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to advertize to sell by bid all county surplus property.

Mr. Ralph Hudson had requested the abondonment of a 25 ft. right-of-way 1320 feet  $E_2^{1/2}$  of NE $_4^{1/2}$  of NW $_4^{1/2}$  in Section 31 2N-11W. Attorney David House stated that unless the county had built and maintained the right-of-way for a period of 4 years, that the county could not consider abondon-

ment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to post a \$100,00 reward for information leading to the arrest, and conviction of any one removing or destroying road signs and county property.

Commissioner Ronald Wood made a report to the board on the Phase II Sycamore Sale division proposed plat.

Mr. Gerald Frye asked about the qualifications on the vacant position with the HUD Program. The board agreed that Mrs. Lorene Brown would carry out the duties of the HUD Office in the capacity of secretary. A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, but died for a lack of a second to redistrict according to population in each district.

There being no further business to come before this board, they did then adjourn.

FUND

## VOUCHER NO,

AMOUNT

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE Clerk

Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING

FEBRUARY 5, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in regular session with the following

members present, to wit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioner Ronald Wood, Drew Peacock, and Charles Richards.

Clerk, Willie D. Wise, Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Deputy Ronnie Stone, and County Attorney J. David House were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Stone, followed with a prayer by Commissioner Peacock, and pledge of allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of the meeting held January 15, 1985 were read, ammended and approved as ammended.

Mr. Dan Thomas, Chairman of the Calhoun County Library Board was present at the meeting, and presented the board a grant application for library services and construction.